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CANAL STATUS ACS
Turners Falls Canal (Montague Canal) Replaced by power canal
HAER
STATE/PROVINCE LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
Massachusetts
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HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

From the history of the Northeast Utilities System:

In 1792, when John Hancock was governor of Massachusetts and George Washington was in his first term as president, a company was chartered
by the General Court of Massachusetts as "the Proprietors of the Locks and Canals on the Connecticut River." The purpose of the proprietors was to
improve the navigability of the river from the mouth of the Chicopee River to the Vermont/New Hampshire state line.

Flatboats traveled the proprietors' canals In 1794, the proprietors decided that the development of navigation on the river would be better served by
dividing the project between two separate companies. Accordingly, the General Court chartered the proprietors of the Upper Locks and Canals on
the Connecticut River to operate from the mouth of the Deerfield River northerly to the state line. The responsibility of the original company became
the area between the mouth of the Chicopee River and the mouth of the Deerfield River.

That same year, the proprietors started work on a log-crib dam extending across the Connecticut River at a place called "Great Falls" (now Turners
Falls). A canal 2.5 miles long and 20 feet wide was constructed from the dam to a point downstream near the mouth of the Deerfield River. A towpath
was on the easterly shore of the canal. Teams of horses and mules did the towing. The canal had several locks. Upstream a dam and single-lock
canal was built near the mouth of the Millers River, allowing barges to bypass the French King rapids. The canals were opened for business in 1798
and by 1802 there was regular freight traffic by boat from Long Island Sound to Bellows Falls, Vermont. For the next 30 years the proprietors
conducted a profitable business and collected tolls sufficient to pay stockholders an average of 4 percent. Toward the close of that period, the coming
of the railroad to the valley began to reduce the use of the river for transportation purposes. Freight and passenger traffic on the Connecticut River
above Hartford gradually diminished and then disappeared entirely. In 1856, the last towboat passed through the canal at the "Great Falls."

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

In 1866, the original navigation dam was replaced by a new stone crib dam and the navigation canal was replaced by a power
canal that exists today. At some point, the pool height of the dam was raised, flooding out the canal at French King Rapids.

The size and lift of the locks is not reported.
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